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MEMORANDUM

DATE : 21 September 2023
TO: N. Scaife
ADA Coordinator
FROM: ADA, DPW Prisoners
ADA Wheelchair cell/pod F2
Robert Qutman P-79939 :{ M JJ,!___...-- Oyrs
L. T. Ward D-06125 afZ. (> [] 79yrs
Jerome Denny F=-05080 I'.'. ,_M@m aci- Ut T3yrs
TV Patton BH-7631 V 34yrs
SUBJECT: ADA ASSISTANT ASSIGNMENT: EEE, JOHNNY BN 3382

As ADA prisoners in need of significant daily ADA assistance our cellmate
Resse, Johnny BN3382, has faithfully been at hand 24/7, be it changing
our bed linen, retrieving out of reach items, assisting in the night

to various needs, pushing us to appointments, and diligently assuaging
our plight in a difficult environment for the disabled and elderly.

Although there are ADA Assistants within the unit they are not always
availlable and never during the night.

Since Resse is on the eligibility list for ADA Assistant and our
need of high level assistance, we pray Resse may be assigned ADA Assistant.

This request was discussed with senior staff C/0 S. Pano, who is

aware of Resse's level of assistance and has no objection to our
raguest.

cc: Donald Stohl, Capt.
Ray Chavez, ADA Liaison
Marie Berry
c/0 Pano
Resse, J.
file



